From: Adam Giblin [mailto:agiblin@peel.co.uk]

Sent: 11 April 2016 12:04

To: Tim Griffiths <tim.griffiths@ofwat.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Water non household retail market opening: Formal consultation on changes to water
company licences for market readiness and in area trading ban

Tim,

Apologies for the delay on this response.

Peel Water Limited have no issues with the consultation and consent to the contents.
Regards,

Adam.

Adam Giblin msa
Business Development Manager

Peel Utilities Holdings Limited
Peel Dome, intu Trafford Centre, TraffordCity,Manchester, M17 8PL

Telephone: 0161 629 8424
Mobile: 07917 388 879
Email: agiblin@peel.co.uk Web: www.peel.co.uk
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